John Richmond

From: John Richmond RI

Sent: Wednesday, Ma 07, 2008 12:18 PM

To: Timothy OHara; Paul Kaufman

Cc: John White; Richard Conte

Subject: QOyster Creek Outage IS| and License Renewal Insp

Tim's prior experience with OC drywell liner inspections appears to make him best suited, to provide continued
assessment & oversight of OC's drywell liner. He would be a valuable contributor on the OC License Renewal

Qutage Inspection.

-~

Qutside of the scope

Gifside of Scope.
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